Anna Paris

From: Customer Services

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 9:18 AM

To: Mailroom Mailbox

Subject: FW: Attention: Regional Manager RMA Monitoring and Compliance
Attachments: C17112_003a_Baseline_Survey_report_20180326.pdf; Simons-

Pass_baseline_bird_survey-Nov-2017-18-03-10.pdf; DRA baseline vegetation report
December 2017.pdf; Simons Pass Lizard Report Final.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Kierin

Good morning,

Could you please workflow?
Thanks,

Alice

From:.

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 4:27 PM

To: Customer Services <ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz>

Cc: Rachel Blackburn <Rachel.Blackburn@ecan.govt.nz>

Subject: Attention: Regional Manager RMA Monitoring and Compliance
Importance: High

Hello,

Simons Pass Station Limited - Tekapo Stilling Basin Intake
Conditions of Consent CRC082311 - to divert, take and use surface water from the Tekapo Stilling Basin
for spray irrigation and stock water use at Simons Pass Station, State Highway 8 Lake Pakaki.

Please see the attached Baseline Reports on the Simons Pass Station Dryland Recovery Area in accordance with
Consent Condition 86 of CRC 082311

86. Within 6 months of commencement of this consent, a baseline survey (“the Baseline Survey”), of
the population densities of the species and communities listed at condition 88 shall be carried out
by a suitably qualified and experienced person approved by the consent authority, which shall be
provided 10 working days after completion to the Stakeholders and Canterbury Regional Council
Attention: Regional Manager RMA Monitoring and Compliance, for the consent authority to
determine if the Baseline Survey complies with this condition, and if the consent authority
determines that the Baseline Survey does not comply with this condition, it shall advise the
consent holder of the reasons for this conclusion and require the consent holder to amend the
Baseline Survey to ensure it complies.

Any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me
Kind Regards

Development Managers



